DOF-44609

Paulex, Christine @

T T
From: Frazer, Helen
Sent: 04 January 2017 13:35
To: Sterling, David
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request - Simon Hamilton and the Renewable Heat Incentive
scheme
David
To note.
H

From: Torrens, Ann

Sent: 04 January 2017 13:03

To: Frazer, Helen

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request - Simon Hamilton and the Renewable Heat Incentive scheme

Helen
Please see below as discussed.
Ann

Ann M Torrens

Information Management Unit
Room 26, Dundonald House
Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast

BT4 3SB

Telephone:02890 525503/ext 25503
E-mail: ann.torrens@finance-ni.gov.uk

From: JOhn Moore [ma“to: Personal informliticinrredacted by the RH

Sent: 04 January 2017 12:32

To: DoF FOI

Cc: John Moore

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Simon Hamilton and the Renewable Heat Incentive scheme

Freedom of Information Officer
Department of Finance
Room 26
Ground Floor
Dundonald House
Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 35B
Email to: foi @dipni.qov.uk
Wednesday 4 January 2017
Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: Renewable Heat Incentive Scheme
Freedom of Information Request to the Department of Finance
Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would like to request the following information:
» Copies of all written correspondence (electronic or otherwise) to and from Simon Hamilton (as Finance
Minister) regarding the Renewable Heat Incentive scheme.

| would prefer to receive this information in electronic format at this email address (johnmoore] e RERruan
redacted by the RHI Inqui

1



DOF-44610

It would be helpful if you were to provide any brief notes which might be necessary to understand the context of the
information provided.,

If for any reason you feel this request is unclear, please do not hesitate to contact me.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

John Moore



DOF-44611

Paulex, Christine . -

From: Frazer, Helen

Sent: 04 January 2017 15:20

To: Sterling, David

Subject: FW: Freedom Of Information request - Andrew Crawford and the Renewable Heat

Incentive scheme

From: DoF FOI

Sent: 04 January 2017 14:49

To: McGrath, Niall; McGrath, Gerry (NISRA); O'Connor, Gerard; Davey, Christine; Mills, Christine; Crummy, Brenda;
Love, Angela; ESS Freedom of Information (FOI); DoF FOI PSD; DoF LPSNI InformationManager; Miles, Sharon;
Tweedie, Helen (DoF); Moore, Ann

Cc: Frazer, Helen

Subject: FW: Freedom Of Information request - Andrew Crawford and the Renewable Heat Incentive scheme

Folks
The FOI/EIR request below refers — I will log initially and acknowledge.

Please ensure that a thorough search is carried out of all systems within your respective business areas to ascertain
if any infarmation is held relevant to the request.

I would appreciate indicative responses, including nil returns, by cop 6 January 2017.
Many thanks

Ann

Ann M Torrens

Information Management Unit
Room 26, Dundonald House
Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast

BT4 35B

From: John woore (1
Sent: 04 January 2017 13:

To: DoF FOI
Cc: John Moore
Subject: Freedom Of Information request - Andrew Crawford and the Renewable Heat Incentive scheme

Freedom of Information Officer
Department of Finance

Room 26

Ground Floor

Dundonald House

Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast

BT4 3SB

Email to: foi @dfpni.qov.uk
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Wednesday 4 January 2017
Dear SirfMadam,

Ref: Renewable Heat Incentive Scheme
Freedom of Information Request to the Department of Finance

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would like to request the following information:
¢«  Copies of all written correspondence (electronic or otherwise) to and from Andrew Crawford (as
Special Adviser to the Finance Minister), including the use of official and personal email addresses which
make reference to ministerial business on the subject of the Renewable Heat Incentive scheme.

I would prefer to receive this information in electronic format at this email address .

It would be helpful if you were to provide any brief notes which might be necessary to understand the context of the
information provided.

If for any reason you feel this request is unclear, please do not hesitate 1o contact me.

| look forward to hearing from you,
Kind Regards

John Moore





